Lenka Tosenovska DiS.

Ood: Adam Banar Ing.

Odeslano: 26. dubna 2018 8:29

Komu: Katerina.Weissmannova@asahibeer.cz
Kopie: Lenka Tosenovska DiS.

Predmét: RE: Objednavky

TS as., 17. listopadu 910, 738 01 Frydek-Mistek
tel.: +420 558 443 211, e-mail: sekretariat@tsfm.cz

IC: 60793716 DIC: CZ60793716
www TSFM_cz, www PIETAS .info

Dobry den,

Vase obé dvé objednavky na dopravni znaceni akceptujeme.
Dékuiji

S pfanim hezkého dne

Mistr provozu Komunikace

Ing. Adam Banar

Tel.: 558 443 213, mob.: 731 196 599
e-mail; adam.banar@tsfm.cz

From: Petr Kanak

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 1:23 PM
To: Adam Baniar Ing. <adam.banar@tsfm.cz>
Subject: Fwd: Objedndavky

S ptanim hezkého dne

Petr Kanak

Dopravni znaceni

Tel.: 558 443 219, mob.: 731 196 593
e-mail: petr.kanak@tsfm.cz

---------- Pteposlana zprava ----------

Od: Katerina Weissmannova <Katerina. Weissmannova(@asahibeer.cz>
Datum: 25. 4. 2018 9:41

Predmét: Objednavky

Komu: Petr Kanak <petr.kanak@tsfm.cz>

Kopie: Bretislav Vlacil <Bretislav.Vlacil@asahibeer.cz>

Dobry den,

CSN EN IS0 9001 : 2016

CSN EN ISO 14001 : 2016
CSN EN ISO 50001 - 2012
CSN OHSAS 18001 : 2008



v ptiloze Vam zasilam objednavky ¢.3001912272 a 3001913221.

S pozdravem

Katefina Weissmannova
Referent administrativy technického useku

2z droi Pivovar Radegast

739 51 NoSovice

Plzenisky Prazdroj a.s. | U Prazdroje 64/7 | 301 00 Plzen, Czech Republic
Mobil +420 724 617 565 | Tel. +420 558 602 426
katerina.weissmannova(@asahibeer.cz

www.prazdroj.cz

G0 &

Pamatujte na Zivotni prostfedi, nez vytisknete tento email.
Please consider the environment before printing this message.

AKTUALNE

*NA CEPV *

wwwvolbasiadku.cz

This message and any attachment are for the intended recipient's use only, and may contain confidential or
proprietary information. If you are not an intended recipient, you must not use, share or rely on this
message or any attachment. Please notify the sender and delete this message and any attachment from your
system. Where you are an intended recipient, please note that we do not conclude contracts by e-mail, and
business placed by or with our group will be under separate binding contract, or purchase or sales order
form. E-mails are not secure and may not be error free, as they can be intercepted or amended, and may
contain viruses. Anyone who communicates with us by e-mail is deemed to have accepted these risks.
Asahi Breweries Europe Limited and its subsidiaries deny any responsibility for any damage arising from
the use of e-mail.



